

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
20-3.001	Quantity of Fruit Handled
20-3.002	Processed Citrus Product Report
20-3.003	Processing Statistics Reporting Advisory Committee - Membership
20-3.004	Scope and Responsibility to the Florida Citrus Commission
20-3.005	General Provisions
20-3.006	Florida Processors' Statistics Report
20-3.007	Post Estimate Price Report
20-3.008	Monthly By-Product Report
20-3.009	Inventory Verification Report
20-3.010	Fruit Pricing Verification Report

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeal of Rules 20-3.001 and 20-3.002; F.A.C., codifying in rule the committee membership and responsibilities; definitions of terminology used in reporting; codifying procedures used in collecting data and disseminating reports for industry use for clarity and transparency in indexes used for contracting with and payment to growers.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Processing Statistics reporting.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.15(10)(a) FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.04(3)(b), 601.10(8), 601.15(4), 601.69 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Alice Wiggins, Department of Citrus, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831-9010 or (863)537-3956 or awiggins@citrus.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
25-22.028	Filing, Number of Copies

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C. would be repealed and Rule 28-106.104, F.A.C., Filing, would take its place. The Commission initially received a waiver from the

Uniform Rules in order to keep Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C. in place because it contains differing filing requirements depending on the size of the utility making the filing. However, with the advent of electronic filing, the reasons for maintaining Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C. have become obsolete. Moreover, pursuant to Rule 28-101.001, F.A.C., the Commission's electronic filing requirements will be outlined in the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operation.

Undocketed

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Filing requirements.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 350.01(7), 350.127(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.569, 120.57 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rosanne Gervasi, Florida Public Service Commission, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850)413-6224, rgervasi@psc.state.fl.us.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60FF1-5.0015	Authorized Expenditures
60FF1-5.006	Requirements for County Carry Forward Funds and Excess Funding

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To clarify authorized expenditures and to reflect statutory changes and other updates.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Expenditures; statutory changes.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6), (a)11. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(10), 365.173(2)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE IS: John Ford, Executive Director, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, (850)921-2334

For Rule 60FF1-5.0015, F.A.C.: THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

For Rule 60FF1-5.006, F.A.C.: THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: 64B12-11.012 RULE TITLE: Application and Renewal Fees for Continuing Education Providership

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment will delete non-refundable fee language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Delete non-refundable fee language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 484.005, 484.008 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 484.008 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agents and Agency Services

RULE NO.: 69B-231.020 RULE TITLE: Scope

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to clarify and correct Rule 69B-231.020, F.A.C., which sets forth the scope of Rule Chapter 69B-231, F.A.C. This chapter contains penalty guidelines for insurance representatives licensed by the Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services. The amendment corrects the scope by providing that the chapter is applicable to managing general agents and surplus lines agents. It also deletes subsection (2) since it unnecessarily lists licensees that are not subject to this rule chapter.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Penalty guidelines for insurance representatives licensed by the Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.9957(12), 626.9958 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.308(2), 626.207(2), 626.611, 626.621, 626.9957 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 8, 2015, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: 200 E. Gaines Street, Room 143, Larson Building, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ray Wenger, ray.wenger@MyFloridaCFO.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ray Wenger, Financial Administrator, Bureau of Investigation, Division of Agent and Agency Services, Florida Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0318 or email: ray.wenger@MyFloridaCFO.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

AGENCY FOR STATE TECHNOLOGY

RULE NO.: 74-3.001 RULE TITLE: General

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule development is to provide operational management and oversight regarding the state data center. The effect of this rule development will be the establishment of processes and responsibilities related to data center operations.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Access, budgeting and accounting, cost-recovery and operations, and service level agreements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 282.0051(18) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 282.0051, 282.201 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: June 25, 2015, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Via telephone conference call at: 1(888)670-3525, participant pass code is: 889 868 0249

For anyone wishing to attend in person: First District Court of Appeal, 2000 Drayton Drive, Room 1183, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Eric Steinkuehler at (850)412-6048. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Eric Steinkuehler at (850)412-6048

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II Proposed Rules

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: 19-8.010
RULE TITLE: Reimbursement Contract

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The State Board of Administration of Florida, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, seeks to amend the rule listed above to implement Section 215.555, F.S.

SUMMARY: The rule is being amended to adopt an amendment form to enable the parties to the 2015-2016 Reimbursement Contract to correct a scrivener’s error in the definition of "retention multiple."

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: A Reimbursement Contract meeting the requirements set forth in Section 215.555, F.S., must be adopted annually pursuant to Section 215.555(4) and (17)(b), F.S. Upon review of the proposed changes to the upcoming Contract Year’s Reimbursement Contract, which is incorporated into Rule 19-8.010, F.A.C., Reimbursement Contract, the State Board of Administration of Florida has determined that the preparation of a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs is not necessary and that this rule does not meet the statutory threshold for ratification by the Legislature. The changes to this rule also do

not directly or indirectly have an adverse impact on economic growth, private sector job creation or employment, or private sector investment, business competitiveness, or innovation or increase regulatory costs, including any transactional costs, in excess of \$1 million in the aggregate within 5 years after the implementation of the rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.555(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.555(2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7), (10), (17) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 14, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (ET)

PLACE: Room 116 (Hermitage Conference Room), Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leonard E. Schulte, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)413-1335, leonard.schulte@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leonard Schulte at the number or email listed above

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-8.010 Reimbursement Contract.

(1) through (4), no changes.

(5) The reimbursement contract for the 2015-2016 contract year, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-04711>, including all Amendments and Addenda, required by Section 215.555(4), F.S., which is called Form FHCF-2015K-“Reimbursement Contract” or “Contract” between (name of insurer) (the “Company”)/NAIC #() and The State Board of Administration of the State of Florida (“SBA”) which administers the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (“FHCF”), rev. 11/14 is hereby adopted and incorporated by

reference into this rule. In addition, Form 2015K-2, Amendment No. 1 to the Reimbursement Contract, is also adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. This contract is effective from June 1, 2015 through May 31, 2016.

(6). No change.

Rulemaking Authority 215.555(3) FS. Law Implemented 215.555 FS. History—New 5-31-94, Amended 8-29-95, 5-19-96, 6-19-97, 5-28-98, 5-17-99, 9-13-99, 6-19-00, 6-3-01, 6-2-02, 11-12-02, 5-13-03, 5-19-04, 8-29-04, 5-29-05, 11-13-05, 5-10-06, 9-5-06, 5-8-07, 8-13-07, 6-8-08, 9-2-08, 3-30-09, 8-23-09, 3-29-10, 8-8-10, 12-12-10, 9-11-11, 12-19-11, 11-18-12, 12-2-13, 11-12-14, XX-XX-15.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Jack E. Nicholson, FHCF Chief Operating Officer, State Board of Administration of Florida
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Trustees of the State Board of Administration of Florida
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 14, 2015
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 9, 2015

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: 19-8.028
RULE TITLE: Reimbursement Premium Formula
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule is promulgated to implement Section 215.555, Florida Statutes, regarding the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, for the 2015-2016 contract year.

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section 215.555(5), Florida Statutes, proposed amended Rule 19-8.028, F.A.C., Reimbursement Premium Formula, adopts the 2015-2016 reimbursement premium formula for the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund. In addition, the proposed amended Rule makes editorial and grammatical corrections.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Upon review of the proposed changes to the rule and the incorporated documents, the State Board of Administration of Florida has determined that the rule does not meet the statutory threshold for ratification by the legislature.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 215.555(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 215.555(2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) FS.
IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 14, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., ET
PLACE: Room 116 (Hermitage Conference Room), 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leonard E. Schulte, Director of Legal Analysis & Risk Evaluation, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32308, (850)413-1335, leonard.schulte@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leonard E. Schulte at the number or email listed above

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

19-8.028 Reimbursement Premium Formula.

(1) through (2)(b), No change.

(c) ~~Citizens Property Insurance Corporation~~ or Citizens means the entity formed under Section 627.351(6), F.S., and refers to two accounts, the both ~~Citizens Property Insurance Corporation~~ ~~c~~Coastal ~~a~~Account and the ~~Citizens Property Insurance Corporation~~ ~~p~~Personal ~~l~~ines and ~~c~~Commercial ~~l~~ines ~~a~~Accounts. Each account is treated by the FHCF as if it were a separate participating insurer with its own reportable exposures, reimbursement premium, retention, and ultimate net loss.

(d) Contract Year means the time period which begins at 12:00:01 a.m., Eastern Time, on June 1 of each calendar year and ends at 12:00 ~~p.m.~~ midnight, Eastern Time, on May 31 of the following calendar year.

(2)(e) through (3)(a), No change.

~~(b) For the 2010 2011 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2010 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 18, 2010" is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. The basic premium rates developed~~

~~in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on April 13, 2010, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2010, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2010 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 18, 2010" and is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.~~

~~(b)(e)~~ For the 2011-2012 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2011 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 17, 2011" is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-00275>. The basic premium rates developed in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on May 3, 2011, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2011, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2011 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 17, 2011" is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-00276> and <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-00277>. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.

~~(c)(d)~~ For the 2012-2013 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2012 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 22, 2012," <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01175>, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. The basic premium rates developed in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on April 24, 2012, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2012, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2012 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 22, 2012," <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01176>, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.

~~(d)(e)~~ For the 2013-2014 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2013 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 21, 2013," as approved on April 23, 2013, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-02750>, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. The basic premium rates developed in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on April 23, 2013, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2013, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2013 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 21, 2013," as approved on April 23, 2013, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-02751>, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.

~~(e)(f)~~ For the 2014-2015 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2014 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 20, 2014," <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-04160>, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. The basic premium rates developed in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on April 22, 2014, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2014, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2014 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 20, 2014," <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-04161>, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.

~~(f)~~ For the 2015-2016 Contract Year, the Formula developed by the Board's Independent Consultant, "Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund: 2015 Ratemaking Formula Report Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 24, 2015," <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-XXXXX>, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. The basic premium rates developed in accordance with the Premium Formula methodology approved by the Board on _____ XX, 2015, are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference in Form FHCF-Rates 2015, "Florida

Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Proposed 2015 Rates Presented to the State Board of Administration of Florida, March 24, 2015. <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=ref-XXXXX>, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference into this rule. These incorporated documents may be obtained directly from the SBA website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf or by contacting the SBA by mail, P. O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300, with a request for the documents.

(4)(a) through (4)(b)2. No change.

3. Any insurer which has forfeited its certificate of authority or which has discontinued writing in accordance with an order issued by the Department of Financial Services effective prior to June 1 of a Contract Year ~~each calendar year~~ shall not be required to execute a Reimbursement Contract for that upcoming Contract Year with the Board provided that the insurer has no exposure to hurricane loss after June 1.

(c) New Participants.

(4)(c)1. through (4)(c)3.a. No change.

b. For the 2012/2013 Contract Year and earlier Contract Years, on or before March 1 of the Contract Year, the Company shall report its actual exposure as of December 31 of the Contract Year to the Administrator in accordance with the Data Call. For the 2012/2013 Contract Year, New Participants had the option of reporting exposure as of November 30 by February 1 of the Contract Year. The Administrator shall calculate the Company's actual Reimbursement Premium for the applicable Contract Year based on its actual exposure. To recognize that New Participants have limited exposure during this period, the actual Premium as determined by processing the Company's exposure data shall then be divided in half, the provisional Premium shall be credited, and the resulting amount shall be the total Premium due for the Company for the remainder of the Contract Year. However, if that amount is less than \$1,000, then the Company shall pay \$1,000. The Premium payment is due no later than May 1 of the Contract Year (or April 1 if the November 30 option was chosen for the 2012/13 Contract Year). The Company's retention and coverage will be determined based on the total Premium due which is the Premium calculated based on the Company's December 31 exposure (or November if appropriate) and divided in half as described in this sub-subparagraph.

c. For the 2013/2014 Contract Year and subsequent Contract Years, the Company shall report its actual exposure as of November 30 of the Contract Year in accordance with the Data Call. The Administrator shall calculate the Company's actual Reimbursement Premium for the applicable Contract Year based on its actual exposure. To recognize that New Participants have limited exposure during this period, the actual Premium as determined by processing the Company's exposure data shall then be divided in half, the provisional

Premium shall be credited, and the resulting amount shall be the total Premium due for the Company for the remainder of the Contract Year. However, if that amount is less than \$1,000, then the Company shall pay \$1,000. The Premium payment is due no later than April 1 of the Contract Year. The Company's retention and coverage will be determined based on the total Premium due which is the Premium calculated based on the Company's November 30 exposure and divided in half as described in this sub-subparagraph.

(4)(c)4. through (5). No change.

Rulemaking Authority 215.555(3) FS. Law Implemented 215.555(2), (3), (4), (5), (6), (7) FS. History—New 9-20-99, Amended 7-3-00, 9-17-01, 7-17-02, 7-2-03, 7-29-04, 7-17-05, 7-6-06, 7-17-07, 6-16-08, 8-2-09, 7-8-10, 7-3-11, 6-25-12, 6-18-13, 6-10-14, ~~X-XX-15~~.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Jack E. Nicholson, FHCF Chief Operating Officer, State Board of Administration of Florida

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: The Trustees of the State Board of Administration of Florida

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 14, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 9, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Opticianry

RULE NO.: 64B12-11.001 RULE TITLE: Collection and Payment of Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule is being repealed because it is no longer necessary.

SUMMARY: The rule is being repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 484.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 484.005 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B12-11.001 Collection and Payment of Fees.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 484.005 FS. Law Implemented 484.005 FS. History–New 12-6-79, Formerly 21P-11.01, 21P-11.001, 61G13-11.001, 59U-11.001, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Opticianry

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Opticianry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 24, 2015

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Fruit and Vegetables

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

5G-6.001	Purpose
5G-6.003	Definitions
5G-6.005	Inspection
5G-6.006	Inspection Guidelines
5G-6.007	Annual Food Permit Requirements of Tomato Packers and Repackers
5G-6.011	Exemptions
5G-6.013	Enforcement

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39 No. 246, December 20, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

5G-6.001 Purpose.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (3), (4), 500.12(1)(f), 570.07(6), 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.12(1)(f) FS. History–New 4-16-08, Repealed_____.

5G-6.003 Purpose and Definitions.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.70(7), 570.07(6), (10), (23), FS. Law Implemented 500.03(1) 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.147(6), 500.70, FS. History–New 4-16-08, Amended_____.

5G-6.005 Inspection of Permitted and Registered Entities.

(1) The department shall conduct regulatory inspections of entities permitted and registered pursuant to Rule 5G-6.007, F.A.C., including, tomato farms, tomato greenhouses, tomato packinghouses, and repacking locations, and any vehicle being used to transport or hold tomatoes at least once annually to verify adherence to the requirements of the Tomato Best Practices Manual, FDACS-P-01580, (Rev. 10/14 ~~4/13~~), as adopted in Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C., Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, and this rule chapter.

(2) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.70(2), (7), 570.07(6), (10), (23), 570.481(1)(a) FS. Law Implemented 500.70(3)(a), 570.48(2)(e), 570.481(1)(a), (b), 603.12, 603.13 FS. History–New 4-16-08, Amended_____.

5G-6.006 Food Safety Audit Documents.

The Department hereby adopts and incorporates the following forms for use by the department in performing inspections described in Rule 5G-6.005, F.A.C. Samples of these documents are available online as indicated.

(1) Food Safety Audit – Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Open Field Production, Harvest and Field Packing, FDACS-07081 (Rev. 10/14 ~~08/13~~), <http://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference>.

(2) Food Safety Audit – Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Greenhouse, FDACS-07083 (Rev. 10/14 ~~08/13~~), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>.

(3) Food Safety Audit – Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Packinghouse, FDACS-07085 (Rev. 10/14 ~~08/13~~), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>.

(4) Food Safety Audit – Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Repacking and Distribution, FDACS-07086 (Rev. 10/14 ~~08/13~~), <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference>.

(5) Food Safety Audit – Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Corrective Action Needed Report, FDACS-07165, 02/14, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>.

~~(6)~~ 21 C.F.R. §§1.225-1.243 (2014), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>. Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.70(2), (7), 570.07(6), (10), (23) FS. Law Implemented 500.70(3)(a), 570.48(2)(e), 570.481(1)(a), (b), 603.12, 603.13 FS. History—New_____.

5G-6.007 Annual Permitting and Registration Requirements of Florida Tomato Producers, Harvesters, Packers and Repackers.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- ~~(3)(2)~~ No change in rule text.
- ~~(4)(3)~~ No change in rule text.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.12(1)(b), (f), 500.70(2), (4)(a), (6), (7), 570.07(6),(10), (23) FS. Law Implemented 500.03(1)(n), 500.12(1)(a), (b), 500.70(2)(a), (6), 570.48(2)(e), 570.481(1)(a), (b) FS. History—New 4-16-08, Amended 11-24-09,_____.

5G-6.011 Exemptions.

The following categories of tomatoes are exempt from the requirements of Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C.:

- (1) No change
- (2) Tomatoes sold by an individual grower to a consumer at a local farmers’ market, roadside stand, or U-pick operation not to exceed two (2) twenty-five pound boxes per customer, per day.

Rulemaking Authority 500.70(7), 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 500.70(5) FS. History—New 4-16-08, Amended_____.

5G-6.013 Guidelines for Imposing Administrative Penalties.

(1) This rule sets forth the guidelines the Department will follow in imposing the penalties authorized under Sections 500.121 and 500.70(3)(b), Florida Statutes. The purpose of the guidelines is to give notice of the range of penalties which normally will be imposed for a single violation within a three (3) year period. The three-year period shall be based on the date of the last administrative enforcement action imposed for the same violation. These guidelines list aggravating and mitigating factors that, if present, will reduce or increase penalties to be imposed. No aggravating factors will be applied to increase a fine imposed for a single violation above the statutory maximum of \$5,000.00 per violation. The guidelines in this rule chapter are based upon a single count violation of each provision listed. Multiple counts of the violated provision or a combination of the listed violations will be added together to determine an overall total penalty and will be grounds for enhancement of penalties.

- (2) No change.

(a) For purposes of enforcing compliance with Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, this rule chapter, and Rule 5K-4.029, F.A.C. Florida Administrative Code, a Department representative shall issue FDACS-07153, (Rev. 10/14 40/43),

Tomato Stop-Sale – Interdiction Stations, or FDACS-07154, (Rev. 10/14 40/43), Tomato Stop-Sale, to anyone producing, harvesting, packing, or repacking tomatoes that do not meet the requirements of Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, or ~~Rule Chapter 5G-6, F.A.C. Florida Administrative Code~~, including the Tomato Best Practices Manual, FDACS-P-01580, (Rev. 10/14 40/43), as adopted in Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C. Florida Administrative Code, or ~~Rule 5K 4.029, Florida Administrative Code~~. If the Department determines that the tomatoes under stop sale are in compliance, a Department representative shall issue FDACS-07152, (Rev. 10/14 40/43), Release of Tomato Stop-Sale to the owner of the tomatoes under stop-sale.

(b) The following forms are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are available online as indicated:

- 1. Tomato Stop-Sale – Interdiction Stations, FDACS-07153, (Rev. 10/14 40/43), <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference>.
- 2. Tomato Stop-Sale, FDACS-07154, Rev. (10/14 40/43), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;
- 3. Release of Tomato Stop-Sale, FDACS-07152, (Rev. 10/14 40/43), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>.

(3) Nothing in this chapter shall limit the ability of the department to informally dispose of administrative actions by settlement agreement, or consent order, ~~or other lawful means~~.

- (4) No change.

(5) Aggravating and Mitigating Factors. The department will consider aggravating and mitigating factors in determining penalties for violations of Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, Rule Chapter 5G-6, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 5K-4.029, Florida Administrative Code. The factors shall be applied against each single count of the listed violation.

(a) Aggravating Factors:

- 1. The violation caused or has the potential to cause harm to a person or property and the degree or extent of such harm.
- 2. The violation endangered the public safety or welfare.
- 3. Previous violations for the same or a similar offense that resulted in enforcement action.
- 4. ~~The length of time the business has been in operation and the~~ Violation history over the past three years.
- 5. The violation existed in excess of 30 days.
- 6. The violation was repeated within 14 days.
- 7. The violator impeded, or otherwise failed to cooperate with, the department’s inspection and/or investigation.
- 8. Previous disciplinary action against the violator in this or any other jurisdiction and the deterrent effect of the penalty imposed.

9. Undue delay in initiating or completing, or failure to take, affirmative or corrective action after receipt of ~~a the~~ Tomato Stop Sale stop-sale order, FDACS- 07154, Rev. 10/14, incorporated in Rule 5G-6.013, F.A.C., or a Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Corrective Action Notice Needed Report, FDACS-07165, Rev. 02/14, which is incorporated in Rule 5G-6.006, F.A.C. for the violation.

10. Whether the violation resulted from ~~negligence or~~ an intentional act.

~~11. The cost of enforcement action.~~

~~12. The number of other violations proven in the same proceeding.~~

~~13. The benefit to the violator.~~

(b) Mitigating Factors:

1. Any documented efforts by the violator at rehabilitation.

2. Whether intentional actions of another party prevented the violator from complying with the applicable laws or rules.

3. Financial hardship.

4. Acts of God or nature that impairs the ability of the violator to comply with Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, Rule Chapter 5G-6, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 5K-4.029, Florida Administrative Code.

5. The violation has a low risk of, or did not result in, harm to the public health, safety, or welfare.

6. The violator expeditiously took affirmative or corrective action after it received written notification of the violation, including costs incurred by the violator for rectifying any damage or harm to consumers vehicles and/or property on a Tomato Good Agricultural Practices Corrective Actions Needed Report, FDACS - 07165 Rev. 02/14, which is incorporated in Rule 5G-6.006, F.A.C.

~~7. The number and seriousness of the counts in the administrative complaint.~~

~~8. The disciplinary history of the person committing the violation within the previous (3) three years.~~

~~9. If a repeat violation, whether three years has passed since the prior violation.~~

(6) through (7) No change.

(8) Penalties.

(a) No change.

(b) Major Violations. A violation of a Chapter 500, Florida Statutes, of Chapter 5G-6, F.A.C. or Rule 5K-4.029, F.A.C. is a major violation if it results in economic or physical harm to a person or adversely affects the public health, safety, or welfare, or creates a threat of such harm. Major violations shall result in the issuance of a warning letter, stop sale, suspension of operating permit, or imposition of an administrative fine of up to \$5,000 per violation. Aggravating factors, as described ~~defined~~ in subparagraph (5)(a) of this rule, shall warrant the adjustment of the fine upward and

mitigating factors, as defined in subparagraph (5)(b) of this rule, shall warrant the adjustment of the fine downward, but no fine shall exceed the statutory maximum as outlined in subsection 500.70(3)(b), and 500.121(1), and (2), F.S. Fines for major violations shall result in a monetary penalty of a minimum of \$500.00 up to \$5,000.00. For the purposes of this rule, the following violations shall be considered major violations:

1. through 4. No change.

5. Mobile packing of tomatoes is conducted without an approved sanitizing procedure as described in the Tomato Best Practices Manual , Part A(1)(j) and Part B(1)(g) and which is adopted in Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C.

6. Mobile packing of tomatoes into cardboard containers without an approved sanitation process as described in the Tomato Best Practices Manual, Part A(1)(j) and Part B(1)(g) and which is adopted in Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C.

7. through 9. No change.

10. Approved sanitizer, as described in the Tomato Best Practices Manual, Part B(1)(g), which is adopted in Rule 5G-6.009, F.A.C., is not used in the dump tank wash water or on the spray line;

11. through 20. No change.

(c) No change.

(9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(3), 500.70(7), 570.07(6), (10), (23) FS. Law Implemented 500.121, 500.70(3)(b) FS. History—New 4-16-08, Amended_____.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Fruit and Vegetables

RULE NO.: 5G-6.009
 RULE TITLE: Tomato Best Practices Manual
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39 No. 246, December 20, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

5G-6.009 Tomato Best Practices Manual.

(1) The Tomato Best Practices Manual (FDACS-P-01580, Rev. 10/14 ~~10/13~~) is hereby incorporated by reference and contains the specifications of the Tomato Good Agricultural Practices (T-GAP) and the Tomato Best Management Practices (T-BMP). Copies of the manual may be obtained by contacting the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Fruits and Vegetables, P. O. Box 1072, Winter Haven, Florida 33881-3403, (863)297-3900

or online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>. The following ~~materials~~ ~~federal regulations~~ are referenced in the Tomato Best Practices Manual (FDACS-P-01580, Rev. 10/14 ~~40/43~~) and are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are available online as indicated:-

(a) 21 C.F.R. § 110 (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(b) 21 C.F.R. § 178.1010(2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(c) 29 C.F.R. § 1928.110 (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(d) 40 C.F.R. § 131.41(c) (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(e) 40 C.F.R. § 141.63 (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>.

(f) Good Agricultural Practices for the Production and Handling of Tomatoes, USDA- CSREES National Integrated Food Safety Initiative, Project No. 00-51110-9722, 2002 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(g) Food Safety Begins on the Farm – Good Agricultural Practices for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, Cornell University, 2000, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(h) Guide to Identifying and Controlling Postharvest Tomato Diseases in Florida – Mahovic, Sargent and Bartz, University of Florida, Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences, Revised July, 2013, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(i) Guide to Minimize Microbial Food Safety Hazards for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Food and Drug Administration, Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition (CFSAN), 1998, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(2) The Commodity Specific Food Safety Guidelines for the Fresh Tomato Supply Chain, 2nd Edition (July 2008), is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference with the exception that on page 18, Chapter VI.4.a.vii., all preharvest agricultural water sources used in greenhouse production for non-foliar irrigation shall meet the standard for *E.coli* in recreational waters contained in 40 C.F.R. § 131.41(c) (2014) ~~(2013)~~. The Commodity Specific Food Safety Guidelines for the Fresh Tomato Supply Chain, 2nd Edition (July 2008) is available online at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>. The Guidelines document was developed by the North American Tomato Trade Working Group composed of the United States, Canada, and Mexico and is recognized in the Tomato Best Practices Manual as guidance for good agricultural practices. The following federal regulations referenced in the Commodity Specific Food Safety Guidelines for the Fresh Tomato Supply Chain, 2nd Edition (July 2008) are hereby adopted and incorporated by reference and are available online as indicated:

(a) 21 C.F.R. § 173.315 (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

(b) 21 C.F.R. § Chapter 1, Subpart J (1.326-1.368) (2014) ~~(2013)~~, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference>;

Rulemaking Authority 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.12(1)(f), 500.70(2), (4)(a), (7), 570.07(6), (10), (23) F.S. Law Implemented 500.09(1)(b), (4), 500.12(1)(f), 500.70(2), (4)(a), F.S. History–New 4-16-08, Amended 11-24-09,_____.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Aquaculture

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5L-1.008 Shellfish Handling

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 63, April 1, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5L-1.008 Shellfish Handling.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) Throughout the year, it is harvester's responsibility that shellfish shall be harvested between sunrise and sunset as established by the U.S. Weather Service. All shellfish shall be delivered by the harvester directly to a shellfish dealer at their certified shellfish processing facility. During the months of November, December, January, February, and March, all clams harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer by 10:00 p.m. of the same day as harvest. During the months of April, May, and October, all clams harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer within twelve (12) hours of the time of harvest, or within the same day as harvest, whichever is earlier. During the months of June, July, August, and September, all clams harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer within ten (10) hours of the time of harvest, or within the same day as harvest, whichever is earlier. During the months of November, December, January, February, and March, all oysters harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer and placed under mechanical refrigeration by 10:00 p.m. of the same day as harvest. During the month of April, all oysters harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer and placed under mechanical refrigeration by 4:00 p.m. of the same day of harvest. During the month of May, all oysters harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer and placed under mechanical refrigeration by 11:00 a.m. of the same day of harvest, unless the harvester is identified authorized in a certified shellfish dealer's HACCP plan for the on-board cooling option detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(7), F.A.C., or the certified shellfish dealer is authorized for the rapid cooling option detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(8), F.A.C. During the months of June, July, August, and September, all oysters harvested shall be

tagged as “FOR SHUCKING ONLY BY A CERTIFIED DEALER” or “FOR POST HARVEST PROCESSING ONLY” and delivered to a certified shellfish dealer and be placed under mechanical refrigeration by 4:00 p.m. of the same day of harvest unless the harvester is identified in the certified shellfish dealer’s HACCP plan authorized for the on-board cooling detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(7), F.A.C., or the certified shellfish dealer is authorized for the rapid cooling option detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(8), F.A.C. During the month of October, all oysters harvested shall be delivered to a certified shellfish dealer and placed under mechanical refrigeration by 1:00 p.m. unless the harvester is identified in the certified shellfish dealer’s HACCP plan authorized for the on-board cooling option detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(7), F.A.C., or the certified shellfish dealer is authorized for the rapid cooling option detailed in subsection 5L-1.008(8), F.A.C.

(6) No change.

(7) On-Board Cooling Option – On-board cooling equipment includes systems using ice, mechanical refrigeration, or vacuum cooling. If a commercial oyster harvester is using on-board cooling, the maximum time oysters can remain outside the cooling system is 1 hour from time of harvest and the on-board cooling system shall be capable of reducing the internal temperature of oysters to 55 degrees F or less at time of delivery to the certified dealer facility. Commercial Harvesters must maintain an on-board time and temperature record documenting time of harvest, time oysters placed under refrigeration and time that oysters reach 55 degrees F or less. Commercial harvesters using on-board cooling systems must deliver the oysters to a certified shellfish dealer and oysters must be placed under mechanical refrigeration by the certified shellfish dealer no later than 3:00 p.m. of the harvest day. Oysters must be at 55 degrees F or less at time of delivery. Certified shellfish dealers electing to purchase oysters from harvesters using on-board cooling systems must document in their HACCP plan that the cooling rates on-board a vessel and in the certified shellfish dealer cooling system provide a safety level equivalent to product meeting subsection 5L-1.008(5), F.A.C., in order to be labeled in compliance with subsection 5L-1.007(6), F.A.C. Certified shellfish dealers electing to purchase oysters from harvesters using such on-board cooling systems must list the harvester name, harvester license number, the maximum time oysters can be unrefrigerated on-board a vessel, and the total number of hours required to reduce the internal temperature of oysters to 55 degrees F or less in their HACCP plan. Prior to implementing the HACCP plan the certified shellfish dealer must have written approval from the Department. Harvesters proposing an alternative on-board cooling option must contact and demonstrate to the Department that the system is capable

of meeting time and temperature requirements of the State’s *Vibrio vulnificus* Control Plan and must have written approval from the Department prior to implementation. Harvested oysters failing to meet the time and temperature requirements of this subsection shall be retagged by the dealer as “FOR SHUCKING ONLY BY A CERTIFIED DEALER” or “FOR POST HARVEST PROCESSING ONLY”.

(8) Rapid Cooling Option – Rapid cooling equipment includes systems using ice, mechanical refrigeration, or vacuum cooling. If a certified shellfish dealer elects to rapidly cool oysters, the maximum cool down time to 55 degrees F or less must not exceed 2 hours. During the month of May certified shellfish dealers approved to use using the rapid cooling option must place all harvested oysters under mechanical refrigeration no later than 2:00 p.m. of the harvest day. During the months of June, July, August and September certified shellfish dealers approved to use using the rapid cooling option must place all harvested oysters under mechanical refrigeration no later than 11:00 a.m. of the harvest day. During the month of October certified shellfish dealers approved to use using the rapid cooling option must place all harvested oysters under mechanical refrigeration no later than 3:00 p.m. of the harvest day. The certified shellfish dealers must develop and demonstrate in their HACCP plan that the cooling rates in combination with extended harvest times assure a safety level equivalent to product meeting subsection 5L-1.008(5), F.A.C., in order to be labeled in compliance with subsection 5L-1.007(6), F.A.C. Certified shellfish dealers electing this option, must list the maximum time oysters can be unrefrigerated on-board vessel and the total number of hours required to reduce the internal temperature of oysters to 55 degrees F or less in their HACCP plan. Prior to implementing the HACCP plan the certified shellfish dealer must have written approval from the Department. Harvested oysters failing to meet the time and temperature requirements of this subsection shall be retagged by the dealer as “FOR SHUCKING ONLY BY A CERTIFIED DEALER” or “FOR POST HARVEST PROCESSING ONLY”.

(9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 597.020 FS. Law Implemented 597.020 FS. History—New 1-4-87, Amended 5-21-87, 8-10-88, 7-9-89, Formerly 16R-7.011, Amended 7-3-95, 2-6-97, 3-18-99, 6-23-99, Formerly 62R-7.011, Amended 8-9-00, 5-29-02, 7-29-08, 4-26-10, 8-31-11, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-602.210 Use of Force

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 40 No. 196, October 8, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59A-35.090 Background Screening; Prohibited Offenses.
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 72, April 14, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register. The following sections of the proposed rule should be changed to read:

(1)(a) through (1)(c) No change.

(d) "Exemption from Disqualification" means an exemption granted by the Agency following a review of the Application for Exemption, AHCA Form 3110-0019, 2014, hereby incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>, and an informal teleconference, ~~if appropriate~~, during which the individual must present clear and convincing evidence to support a reasonable belief that he or she has been rehabilitated and does not present a danger to the health, safety, and welfare of the patient or individual as described in Section 435.07, F.S.

(1)(e) through (2)(c) No change.

(2)(d)1. ~~At the time of~~ ~~As part of the~~ licensure application with a copy of screening results for administrators and chief financial officers that have been screened through the Care Provider Background Screening Clearinghouse created under Section 435.12, F.S., Screening conducted by the Department of Health, the Department of Elder Affairs, the Agency for Persons with Disabilities, the Department of Children and Families, or the Department of Financial Services ~~another state agency~~ may satisfy this requirement as authorized in Section 408.809(2).;

(2)(d)2 through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 435.01,408.809, 408.819 FS. Law Implemented 408.809, 408.810, 435.07 FS. History--New 7-14-10, Amended 12-16-13,_____.

The following changes were made on the Application for Exemption, AHCA Form 3110-0019:

Pg. 3, the following paragraph was changed:

NOTE: The granting of an exemption by any State Department (including this Agency) does not clear the criminal history. The exemption only provides eligibility for employment despite the presence of a disqualifying offense(s).If granted, an exemption shall ~~may~~ be voided if you receive ~~a judgment on~~ a new disqualifying criminal offense after the date the exemption is issued.

Technical changes include text and field formatting, as well as removal of the "AHCA Use Only" on page 3.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61J1-4.009 Post-Licensing Education for Registered Trainee Appraisers

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41, No. 54, March 19, 2015, issue of the Florida Administrative Register and are being made due to inadvertent omission of language approved by the Board prior to said publication:

NOTICE OF CHANGE

61J1-4.009 Post-Licensing Education for Registered Trainee Appraisers.

(1) First paragraph: No change.

All registered trainee appraisers must satisfactorily complete one or more Board approved courses which must total at least 40 classroom hours, without duplication of material, inclusive of examination in subjects including: influences on real estate value, legal considerations in appraisal, types of value, economic principles, real estate markets and analysis, valuation process, property description, highest and best use analysis, appraisal statistical concepts, sales comparison approach, site value, cost approach, income approach, valuation of partial interests, and appraisal standards and ethics. ~~Post-licensing license~~ education shall consist of at least 30 hours ~~two courses of a minimum of 15 hours each~~ of pre-certification education, a 7-hour National USPAP update course or its equivalent which must be taught by an AQB certified instructor, and a 3-hour Florida Laws and Rule Course. A classroom hour is defined as 50 minutes of each 60-minute segment. The examination may not be open book, and must be administered by a permitted instructor.

(2) All required hours must be completed within the same renewal period. ~~Post-licensing licensure~~ education must be taken during a single renewal period and all other continuing education for licensure renewal must be taken during other renewal periods.

(3) through (4)(e) No change.

(f) All ~~post-licensing license~~ education courses may be completed through in-person classroom instruction or distance education.

(g) No change.

(5) Hardship, for purposes of this rule, shall be defined as an inability, due to the licensee's own physical disability, to complete the post-licensing education requirements.

(6) Any registered trainee appraiser who does not complete these Board prescribed ~~post-licensing licensure~~ educational requirements prior to the end of the second renewal following initial registration is void without further

administrative action. Any registered trainee appraiser whose license is null and void pursuant to s. 475.6175(2), F.S., may qualify to practice as a registered trainee appraiser only by retaking the required education and complying with all other requirements of law to be registered as a registered trainee appraiser.

(7) No change.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando, Florida 32801

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64F-9.001	Definitions
64F-9.002	Eligibility for ESP Services
64F-9.003	Individual Action Plan (IAP)
64F-9.004	Prevention Program Activities
64F-9.005	ESP Reporting Requirements

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 41 No. 17, January 27, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

NONE

**Section VI
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind and the Division of Blind Services announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: May 7, 2015, 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.;
May 8, 2015, 8:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Miami Airport, 5101 Blue Lagoon Drive,
Miami, FL 33126

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Quarterly Business Meeting of the Rehabilitation Council.**

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alise Fields, The Division of Blind Services, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0392, email: Alise.Fields@dbs.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alise Fields, The Division of Blind Services, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Alise Fields, The Division of Blind Services, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0392, email: Alise.Fields@dbs.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind and the Division of Blind Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 7, 2015, 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hilton Miami Airport, 5101 Blue Lagoon Drive,
Miami, FL 33126

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Florida Division of Blind Services helps individuals with visual impairments to achieve employment and independence under title I of the Rehab Act. The public forum is for consumer input on the effectiveness of those services.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Alise Fields, The Division of Blind Services, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0392, email: Alise.Fields@dbs.fldoe.org.

For more information, you may contact: Alise Fields, The Division of Blind Services, 325 W. Gaines Street, Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0392, email: Alise.Fields@dbs.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Region VI, Training Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 10, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: College of Central Florida, Building 1, Board Room,
3001 SW College Rd., Ocala, FL 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Review of the 2014-2015 expenditures to date and budget amendments.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: College of Central Florida, ATTN: Beth Groff, 3001 SW College Rd., Ocala, FL 34474.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 6, 2015, 2:00 p.m.
PLACE: SWFWMD Headquarters, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Springs Coast Steering Committee Meeting. Work through partnerships to restore and protect springs through implementation of system specific scientifically sound, community-based management plans. Spring management plans will be developed by a technical and management committee with oversight, input and approval by the Steering Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chris.zajac@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4413 (Ad Order EXE0413).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 7, 2015, 4:30 p.m., open house; 5:30 p.m., panel discussion

PLACE: Cornerstone Baptist Church, 1100 W. Highland Blvd., Inverness, FL 34452

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) will hold public workshops for the Withlacoochee River Watershed Initiative to gather feedback about the preliminary results of 19 model scenarios.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mark.fulkerson@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4410 (Ad Order EXE0414).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 8, 2015, 9:30 a.m.
PLACE: Toho Water Authority, 951 Martin Luther King Blvd., Kissimmee, FL 34741

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Central Florida Water Initiative (CFWI) Steering Committee meeting to discuss the CFWI process and provide guidance to the technical teams. One or more Governing Board members may attend. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://cfwiwater.com/meetings>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lori.manuel@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4606 (Ad Order EXE0415).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 13, 2015, 4:30 p.m., open house; 5:30 p.m., panel discussion

PLACE: Yankeetown-Inglis Woman’s Club, 5 56th St., Yankeetown, FL 34498

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) will hold public workshops for the Withlacoochee River Watershed Initiative to gather feedback about the preliminary results of 19 model scenarios.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mark.fulkerson@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4410 (Ad Order EXE0416).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, May 7, 2015, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Peace River Facility, 8998 SW County Road 769, Arcadia, FL 34269

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Friends of Peace River Water, Inc. facility tour. One or more Governing Board members may attend.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103 or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Cara.martin@watermatters.org, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4636 (Ad Order EXE0417).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 24, 2015, 9:00 a.m.; Lake Belt Mitigation Committee

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, Storch Conference Room, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 332406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Lake Belt Mitigation Committee (LBMC), created pursuant to Section 373.41492, Florida Statutes, to discuss a variety of Lake Belt issues.

Teleconference information:

6800 (internal number)

(561)82-6800 (WPB local number)

1(855)682-6800 (toll-free nationwide)

Access code: 994 058 011

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Lourdes Elias, (561)682-2706, or at <http://www.sfwmd.gov/miamidade>. Click on "Task Force and Coordination Teams" in the Related Links section.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The District Clerk, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the South Florida Water Management District, Attention: Lourdes Elias, MSC 3210, 3301 Gun Club Road, PO Box 24680, West Palm Beach, FL 33416-4680.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 14, 2015, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant passcode: 9259887749

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 26A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1800 or http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/ddc/council_meeting.html.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 26A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1800. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Suite 26A, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047, (850)717-1802.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Florida Coastal Office announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 20, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Third Floor Auditorium, Center of Excellence for Coral Reef Ecosystem Research, Nova Southeastern University Oceanographic Center, 8000 North Ocean Drive, Dania Beach, FL 33004

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Coral Reef Conservation Program is holding a meeting of the Our Florida Reefs South Community Working Group in which working group members will begin to use the marine spatial planner to further develop the recommended management actions that will improve management and protection of southeast Florida coral reefs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Cody Bliss, (305)795-1223, Cody.Bliss@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cody Bliss at (305)795-1223. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 21, 2015, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: City of Palm Bay Council Chambers, 120 Malabar Road, Palm Bay, FL 32907

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public meeting of interested stakeholders to discuss the Indian River Lagoon Basin Management Action Plans (BMAPs). The purpose of this meeting is to provide an update on the status of Brevard County's Spatial Watershed Iterative Loading (SWIL) model, review the latest seagrass mapping data, and discuss the Central Indian River Lagoon allocation process. An agenda and additional information will be provided in advance of the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Yesenia Escribano, (850)245-8446, Yesenia.Escribano@dep.state.fl.us. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Yesenia Escribano, (850)245-8446, Yesenia.Escribano@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

The Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 22, 2015, 9:00 a.m., at Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7342425515

PLACE: Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov or by accessing the board's website at <http://floridasclinicallabs.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Edith Rogers at edith.rogers@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

The Board of Nursing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 5, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Health, Tallahassee at Meet Me number: 1(888)670-3525, pass code: 9908086106

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider cases where Probable Cause has previously been found.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joe Baker, Jr., Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3252.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board at (850)245-4125. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 22, 2015, 10:15 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE
 The Florida Cancer Control and Research Advisory Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: CANCELED: April 14, 2015, 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.
 PLACE: CANCELED
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: CANCELED: Executive Committee teleconference meeting.
 For more information, you may contact: laura.lenhart@moffitt.org.

SOUTH DADE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
 The South Dade Soil & Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 16, 2015, 9:30 a.m.
 PLACE: USDA Florida City Service Center, 1450 N. Krome Ave., #102, Florida City, FL 33034
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular agenda items for presentation to the Board of Supervisors, Ag Lab Report, MIL Report, and District Projects.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gina Dolleman, (305)242-1288.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SDSWCD, (305)242-1288. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Morgan Levy, District Administrator, (305)242-1288.

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.
 Enterprise Florida, Inc. and the Florida Defense Alliance announce a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 21, 2015, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m., ET
 PLACE: Conference call: dial-in-number: 1(800)501-8979, access code: 2986640
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss proposed actions that will assist in preserving, protecting and enhancing Florida’s military installations and missions.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Heather Cave, (850)298-6640, hcave@enterprisenterpriseflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Heather Cave, (850)298-6640, hcave@enterprisenterpriseflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Heather Cave, (850)298-6640, hcave@enterprisenterpriseflorida.com.

FLORIDA SPORTS FOUNDATION
 The Florida Sports Foundation Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: Friday, May 15, 2015, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Tropicana Field, St. Petersburg, FL
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Promotion and Development of Sports in the State of Florida. The Florida Sports Foundation operates under Florida’s Public Records Law and all public comments are structured under those guidelines.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelsey Smith, Project Manager, at ksmith@flsports.com.
 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA SURPLUS ASSET FUND TRUST
 The Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: April 23, 2015, 12:00 Noon
 PLACE: 420 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1200, Orlando, Florida 32801
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Board of Trustees - Board of Participants.
A. BUSINESS ITEMS
 1. Call to Order/ Roll Call
 2. Public Comments
 3. Approval Prior Board Meeting Minutes
 (a) January 23, 2015
 4. Participant and Guest Introductions
 5. FLSAFE Audit FYE 12/31/14; Steve Shanks, Clifton Larson Allen
B. OTHER ITEMS
 1. Investment Advisor/Operations Manager Update - PMA
 (a) Economic and Market Update
 (b) FLSAFE LGIP Portfolio Update; Comparative Market Review
 (c) Operations Manager Report

- (d) Board Ratification of January 2015 Term Series
- (e) PMA Comments
- 2. Administrator Update- FMAS
 - (a) Marketing Update, Presentations
 - (b) Upcoming Conferences (FGFOA & FCCMA), Presentations
 - (c) FMAS Comments
- 3. FLSAFE Counsel's Comments
- 4. Participants' Comments
- 5. Board Members' Comments
- C. SET NEXT MEETING DATE/ ADJOURNMENT

1. Future meeting dates: July 23, 2015; October 23, 2015
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeff Larson, FMAS, and Administrator of FL SAFE; jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com, (407)496-1597.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeff Larson, FMAS, Administrator of FL SAFE, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com, (407)496-1597. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeff Larson, FMAS, Administrator of FL SAFE, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com, (407)496-1597.

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four, announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 22, 2015, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College, Mueller Campus, Richardson Center, 6155 College Lane, Vero Beach, Florida 32966

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four, will be hosting an Alternatives Public Workshop for the I-95 and Oslo Road Interchange and Oslo Road Widening Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Studies. The Alternatives Public Workshop will be an open house format where all viable alternatives that have been developed will be on display. The Alternatives Public Workshop is being

conducted to collect and evaluate the public's comments on these alternatives before selecting a preferred alternative for each project. Financial Management Numbers: 413048-2-22-01 and 431521-1-22-01; ETDM Numbers 13837 and 9448.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sabrina Aubery, P.E., Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309, (954)777-4585, toll-free: 1(800)336-8435, ext. 4585, email: Sabrina.Aubery@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sabrina Aubery, P.E., at (954)777 4585 or toll-free: 1(800)336-8435, ext. 4585, in writing to Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or via email: Sabrina.Aubery@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sabrina Aubery, P.E., Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309, (954)777-4585, toll-free: 1(800)336-8435, ext. 4585, email: Sabrina.Aubery@dot.state.fl.us.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC
 The Florida Department of Transportation District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 28, 2015, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Country Club of Miami, 6801 NW 186 Street, Hialeah, FL 33015

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four will hold a Community Meeting for a portion of the 75 Express Lanes Segments A & B Construction project, which extends along I-75 from NW 170 Street, in Miami-Dade County, to south of Miramar Parkway, in Broward County. The project identification numbers are 421707-2, 421707-3, and 421707-8. Attendees may arrive at any time. A Power Point presentation will begin at 6:00 p.m. and graphic displays will be shown. FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project and answer questions after the formal presentation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Officer Fiorella Alvarez at (954)548-2754, email: fiorella@iscprgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Fiorella Alvarez at (954)548-2754 or in writing: 2200 N Commerce Parkway, Suite 300, Weston, FL 33326, email: fiorella@iscprgroup.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Public Information Officer Fiorella Alvarez at (954)548-2754, email: fiorella@iscprgroup.com.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
 University of Central Florida
 Artificial Turf

NOTICE TO ARTIFICIAL TURF CONTRACTORS

The University of Central Florida has a need to retain several companies to provide the design and installation of intramural turf fields. These companies may be used over the time period of this contract to replace existing or provide new turf fields on the UCF campus. UCF may select from one to five companies for this contract, and may use any of the selected companies at its discretion – becoming an approved vendor is not a guarantee of work.

Project Description: provide product data, physical samples, design documents, specifications, and warranty services for the design and installation of intramural turf fields. Companies are to provide designs and installations for a complete and functional system without any scope “by others” – companies must each act as the single point of contact and bear contractual responsibility for all related scope of work. The initial project is the replacement of approximately 222,300 sf of field turf for UCF Recreation & Wellness. Additional projects may follow at the discretion of UCF.

Instructions for submitting a proposal can be found on the Project Fact Sheet. The Project Fact Sheet and General Contractor’s Form may be obtained on our website: www.fp.ucf.edu or by contacting: Gina Seabrook, gina.seabrook@ucf.edu, (407)823-5894.

We are accepting only electronic submissions, to be uploaded at: <https://ucf.bonfirehub.com/p/865>.

Submittals must be received by 5:00 p.m. local time May 11, 2015. Late submissions or additional documentation will not be accepted.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Notice of Application Period for Advanced Cleanup Program
 (ACP)

The Department of Environmental Protection announces, in accordance with Section 376.30713, F.S., that it will accept Advanced Cleanup Program (ACP) applications submitted between May 1, 2015, and on or before 5:00 p.m. on June 30, 2015. Public opening of timely submitted ACP applications shall be on July 8, 2015, beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Conference Room 433, and Tallahassee, Florida. The required application forms and instructions for both the

individual and bundled ACP applications may be obtained at the following internet site on April 24, 2015: <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/pcp/pages/pac.htm>

Ken Busen, the AC Program Administrator, is the point of contact for the AC Program. He can be contacted in regard to ACP applications on or after April 24, 2015. Please direct mail inquiries to: Ken Busen, Environmental Administrator, Department of Environmental Protection, Petroleum Restoration Program, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4580, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)245-8745, Kenneth.Busen@dep.state.fl.us.

JACKSONVILLE PORT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AE-175C

The JPA is requesting Statements of Qualifications (SOQ's) from Professional Consultant Firms interested in providing Professional Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Jacksonville Port Authority (JPA).

The JPA will utilize an external Professional Engineering Consultant Firm to augment and support the JPA's engineering staff. In addition the selected Consultant Firm will perform special services for the Engineering Department, on a work order basis. These services are more completely described in Section 3 – Scope of Services of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Examples of the work performed include Construction Management, Services During Construction, Quality Control, Quality Assurance and Inspection Services required to support the Senior Director of Facilities Development and his staff. Although the selected Consultant Firm may provide all services as required through its own staff, some other specialty services may be added through sub-consulting on a project by project basis.

Submission of SOQ's does not guarantee your company will receive a contract from the JPA, nor does it imply that your company has any type of procurement/contractual relationship with the JPA now or in the future. Information provided by your company will be treated in a reasonable manner and will be subject to disclosure pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida.

Concurrent with this policy, the JPA conducts its procurement activities and formal bid processes in a competitive environment that fosters equal opportunity for qualified companies to provide services that meet our requirements.

A Pre-Submission Meeting will be held on Friday, April 17, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room, First Floor of the Port Central Office Building located at 2831 Talleyrand Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32206. Attendance is highly recommended for any firm that may be considering submitting Statement of Qualifications.

This contract is set-aside for participation of Small and Emerging Businesses (SEB's) only. Small and Emerging Businesses must include any of the following certifications: JSEB, MBE, WBE, DBE, and/or SBA.

ALL STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS WILL BE RECEIVED BY THE JPA'S PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT, UNTIL 2:00 P.M. (ET), ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015.

The Request for Qualifications document can be downloaded from: <http://www.jaxport.com/work-with-us/projects-for-bid>.

If you should have any questions regarding this application package, please submit them by email only to Retta Rogers, Manager, Procurement Services at retta.rogers@jaxport.com.

JACKSONVILLE PORT AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS AE-175D

The JPA is requesting Statements of Qualifications (SOQ's) from Professional Consultant Firm's interested in providing Professional Consulting and Design Services for the Jacksonville Port Authority.

The JPA will utilize an external Crane and Heavy Lift Equipment Engineering Consultant Firm to augment and support the JPA's engineering staff. In addition the selected Consultant Firm will perform special services for the Engineering Department, on a work order basis. These services are more completely described in Section 3 – Scope of Services of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Examples of the work to be performed, while not all inclusive, include; structural and mechanical engineering services for projects dealing with design, construction, field erection and start-up of container handling cranes, mobile cranes, anchorage systems, and heavy lift marine equipment, required to support the Senior Director of Facilities Development and his staff. Although the selected Consultant Firm may provide all services as required through its own staff, some other specialty services may be added through sub-consulting on a project by project basis.

Submission of SOQ's does not guarantee your company will receive a contract from the JPA, nor does it imply that your company has any type of procurement/contractual relationship with the JPA now or in the future. Information provided by your company will be treated in a reasonable manner and will be subject to disclosure pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida.

Concurrent with this policy, the JPA conducts its procurement activities and formal bid processes in a competitive environment that fosters equal opportunity for qualified companies to provide services that meet our requirements.

A Pre-Submission Meeting will be held on Friday, April 17, 2015 at 10:00 a.m., in the Public Meeting Room, First Floor of the Port Central Office Building located 2831 Talleyrand Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32206. Attendance is highly recommended for any firm that may be considering submitting Statement of Qualifications.

ALL STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS WILL BE RECEIVED BY THE JPA'S PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT, UNTIL 2:00 P.M. (ET), ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 20, 2015.

The Request for Qualifications document can be downloaded from: <http://www.jaxport.com/work-with-us/projects-for-bid>.

If you should have any questions regarding this application package, please submit them by email only to Retta Rogers, Manager, Procurement Services at retta.rogers@jaxport.com.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

NOTICE OF QUOTA LIQUOR LICENSE DRAWINGS FOR THE 2014 APPLICATION PERIOD

The Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, announces Quota Liquor License Drawings to which all persons are invited for the following counties: BREVARD (1), BROWARD (2), COLLIER (1), DADE (5)*, DUVAL (2), HARDEE (1)*, HIGHLANDS (2)*, HILLSBOROUGH (5)*, JACKSON (2)*, JEFFERSON (1)*, LAKE (1), MARION (2)*, OKALOOSA (1), ORANGE (4), OSCEOLA (1), PALM BEACH (2), PASCO (1), POLK (3)*, ST. JOHNS (2)*, SEMINOLE (1), SUMTER (1), TAYLOR (1)*.

* One (1) or more revoked licenses re-issued pursuant to Section 561.19(2)(a), Florida Statutes.

DATE AND TIME: May 6, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Northwood Centre, Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco Conference Room, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL

PURPOSE: To conduct double random computer drawings from the pool of qualified applicants for new quota liquor licenses in each of the above referenced counties and establish each qualified applicant's standing to receive one of the new licenses. Those applicants chosen in the drawings will be notified by certified mail of their eligibility to apply for a license.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION SITING COORDINATION OFFICE

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE PROPOSED

MODIFICATION OF POWER PLANT CERTIFICATION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) hereby provides notice of an intent to modify the Power Plant Conditions of Certification issued pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, Chapter 403.501 et seq., Florida Statutes, concerning: Seminole Generating Station, Power Plant Siting Application No. PA 78-10M, OGC Case No. 15-0190. Pursuant to Section 403.516(1)(c), Florida Statutes, the Department proposes to modify the Conditions of Certification for the Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. Seminole Generating Station site to incorporate updates to the general conditions. A copy of the proposed modification may be obtained by contacting the Siting Coordination Office, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)717-9000. Pursuant to Section 403.516(1)(c)2., Florida Statutes, parties to the certification proceeding have 45 days from issuance of notice to such party's last address of record in which to object to the requested modification. Failure of any of the parties to file a response will constitute a waiver of objection to the requested modification. Any person who is not already a party to the certification proceeding and whose substantial interest is affected by the requested modification has 30 days from the date of publication of this public notice to object in writing. The written objection must be filed (received) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000. If no objections are received, then a Final Order approving the modification shall be issued by the Department. If objections are raised and agreement cannot be reached, then pursuant to Chapter 62-17.211, Florida Administrative Code, the applicant may file a petition for modification seeking approval of those portions of the request for modification to which written objections were timely filed. Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Office of the Secretary

FLORIDA STATE CLEARINGHOUSE

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments deadlines and the address for providing comments are available at: <http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)245-2161. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
